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Independent Auditor's RePort

To the Members of Arihant Abode Limited'

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Arihant Abode Ltd. ["the Company"), which

comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 3I,2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss [including

Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash

Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information'

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,

201-3 ["the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with

the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with

Companies flndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other accounting

principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,

Z0ZZ,its profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the

year ended on that date'

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing [SAs) specified under

Section 143 [10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the

Auditors, Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. we

are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are

relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements'
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Other Information

'l'he Company's Management and Board of l)irectors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company,s
annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors' report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 13 [5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit or loss ffinancial performance including
Other Comprehensive Income), Changes in Equity and Cash Flows of the company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation, and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether clue to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
Drocess.



Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an

auditors' report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material il individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements'

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit' We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those

risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is

higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control'

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act,

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has

adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and

the operating effectiveness of such controls'

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management'

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,

we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue

as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation'



we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit anrl significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit'

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current

period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors'

report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our

report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication'

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ['the Order'), issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of Section 143 [11) of the Act, we give in the
,,Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to

the extent aPPlicable.

2. As required by Section 143 [3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the

best of our knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audiU

tb) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other

Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of

Cash Flow dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

Ic)

(d) In our opinion, the

Accounting Standards

aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian

flnd AS) specified under Section ]-33 of the AcU

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as of March

31,, Z0ZZ, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

disqualified as of March 3L,2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of

Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to

the financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such

controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B"' ,.r'.''.::: :



(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules ' 2014' as

amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us:

i. l'he Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its

financial Position;

The Company did

contracts for which
not have any long-term contracts including derivative

there can be any material foreseeable losses'

iv.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the company'

[i) fhe Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested [either from

borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)

by the company to or in any other person / entity, including foreign

entities ('lntermediaries'), with the understanding, whether recorded in

writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary has, whether directly or

indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ["ultimate

Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of

the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

[ii) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and

beliel no funds have been received by the Company from any

person/entity, including foreign entities, with the understanding, whether

recorded in writing or otherwise, as on the date of this audit report' that

the company has directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Funding Party ("ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

[iii) Based on our audit procedures which we have considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances and according to the information and

explanations provided to us by the Management in this regard, nothing has

come to the notice that has caused us to believe that the representations

made by the Management under sub-clause (1) and [2) contain any

material misstatement.

The Company has neither declared nor paid any divideld durinS the year'
V.



3. As required by 'l'he companies [Amendment) Act, 201'7, in our

information, and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid

directors is within the limits prescribed under Section 1'97 of

thereunder.

For Kailash Chand f ain & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 112318W

*./ P/>4-'
Saurabhthouhan
Partner

Membership No.: 167453

UDIN: 22767 453AINA0LB12 7

Place: Navi Mumbai

Date: May 6,2022

opinion, according to

by the Company to its
the Act and the rules



Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors' Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under'Report on other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our report to the members of Arihant Abode Ltd, Of even
date)

To the best of information and according to the explanation provided to us by the Company
and the books of accounts and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state
that:

ti) [a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment, and
Investment properties.

[b) The Property, Plant & Equipment of the company have been physically verified
by the management during the year and no material discrepancies have been
identified on such verification. In our opinion the frequency of verification is
reasonable.

[c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable
properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the
Company.

[d) The Company has not revalued any of its Properties, P]ant, and Equipment
[including right-of-use assets) and intangib]e assets during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has
been initiated or pending against the Company for holding benami property under
the Benami 'l'ransactions (Prohibition) Act, 19BB and rules made thereunder.
Accordingly, the provisions stated in clause 3(i) (e) of the Orderare notapplicable
to the Company.

[ii) [a) The company inventory inc]udes construction work in progress accordingly the
requirement under paragraph 3[ii)(a) of the 0rder is not applicable for
construction work in progress. Physical verification of finished inventory has been
conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and no material
discrepancies were noticed on verification which in our opinion is reasonable
having regards to size of the company and nature of its assets.

[b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital ]imits in excess of Rs. 5
crores in aggregate from banks/ financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets. According to the information and explanations given to us and on
the basis of our examination of the records, statements, return, filed by the
Company to the bank are in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company
and no material discrepancies have been observed.



[iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
granted any Ioans or advances in the nature of loans secured or unsecured, to
companies, firm, limited liability partnership or any other parties. Accordingly, the
provision stated in clause 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

[iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of section LB5 and 186 of the Act, in
respect of loans, investments, guarantees and security made. Further, as the
Company is engaged in the business of providing infrastructural facilities, the
provisions of section 186 [except for sub-section [1)] are not applicable to it.

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and, explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of
Sections 73,74,75 and 76 of the Act and the rules framed thereunder.

[vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Cornpany
pursuant to the rules prescribed by the Central Government for the maintenance of
cost records under Section 148[1) of the Act and are of the opinion that prima facie,

the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. However, we
have not made a detailed examination of the records.

[vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of provident fund, income tax,
sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, goods and service tax, cess

and other material statutory dues though there has been a slight delay in few cases,
with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations are given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added
tax, the duty of customs, service tax, goods and service tax, cess, and other material
statutory dues were in arrears as at March 3L,2022, for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable except as stated below.

[b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, the particulars of dues of income tax, sales tax,
service tax, the duty of customs and duty of excise duty, value added tax as at
March 31,, 2022, which have not been deposited on account of a dispute, are as

follows:

Name of the
statue

Nature of
dues

Amount
(Rs.ln
Lakhs)

Period to
which the
amount
relates

Forum where
the dispute is

pending

I\TIT



fviii) According to the information an<l explanations given to uS, there are no
transactions which are not accounterl for in the bool<s of account which have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the Tax Assessment of the
Company' Also, there is no previously unrecorded income that has been now
recorded in the books of account. Hence, the provision stated in clause 3fviii) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix) [aJ In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any Iender during the year.

[b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared a wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government
authority.

[c) In our opinion and according to the information explanation provided to us,
money raised by way of term loans during the year have been applied for the
purpose for which they were raised.

[d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the
Company, we report that funds raised on a short-term basis, prima facie, not been
utilised during the year for rong-term purposes by the company.

[e)According to the information explanation given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the
Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

[f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year
on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures, or associate
companies.

[x) (a)1'he company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting
under clause 3[x)[a) of the Order is not applicable.

[bJ According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company, the Company has not raised any fund
through Qualified Institutional Placements (QIP) during the year. Further, during
the year, the company did not make preferential allotment/ private placement of
fully / partly convertibl e debentures.

(xi) [aJ During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the
Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices
in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have
neither come across any instance of material fraud by.thg,,Company or on theCompany. ," '- . ,: -.1



[b) During the year, no report under sub-section [12) of section 143 of The

Companies Act,201.3 has been filed in form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of

Companies [Audit and Auditors) I].ules, 2014 with the Central Government.

Accordingly, the provisions stated in clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable

to the Company.

(c) No whistle blower complaints have been received by the Company during the

year.

[xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provision stated in clause 3(xii)

of the order are not applicable.

[xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and

based on our examination of the records of the company, the transactions with

related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 1BB of the Companies Act,

2013,where applicable, and the details of the related party transactions have been

disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable Indian

Accounting Standards

(xiv) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate

with the size and the nature of its business.

[xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during

the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
directors or persons connected with its directors and hence, provisions of section

1,92 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company.

[xvi) [a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-

IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)[a)

and 3[xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

[b) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the

regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3[xvi)(c) of the

Order is not applicable.

[c) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course

of the audit, the Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of

clause 3[xvi)[d) are not applicable.

fxvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in current and in the immediately

preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

Accordingly, clause 3fxviii) of the 0rder is not applicable.

[xix) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of the

financial ratios, aging and expected dates of realization of financial assets and

payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial

statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directols,-qrld-llanagement plans

and based on our examination of the evidence supportinij. the assumptions,

nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 
fhe,l 

unt material



uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of the balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

[xx) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and
based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company is not
required to spend any amount on Corporate Social Responsibility ICSR) as per the
provision of section 135 of the Act, Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of
the Order is not applicable.

[xxiJ There have been no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in
the Companies [Auditor's ReportJ Order (CARO) reports of the companies included
in the consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, clause 3[xxi) of the Order is
not applicable.

For Kailash Chand fain & co.

Chartered accountants
ICAI Firm registration no.: 1,72?t8lW

,^rr^Mrnon
Partner
Membership No.: 167453 ' .:

UD IN : 221.67 453AINAO LB 1 2 7

Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: May 6,2022



Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors' Report of even date on the Financial statement of
Arihant Abode Ltd, for the year ended March gL, Z0ZZ.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section a4J of
the Companies Act,2013 ("the Act") as referred to in paragraph 2(f) on "Report on Other
Legal Regulatory requirement section.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Arihant Abode Ltd,
("the Company") as of March 37,2022, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Cornpany
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ['ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation, and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, ZOI3.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Iiinancial Reporting (the "Guidance Note"J and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAIanddeemedtobeprescribedundersectionl43[10)oftheCompanies Act,20T3,totheextent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system overf[qancial reporting.



Meaning of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that

(a) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

[b) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit the
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

[c) Provide reasonable assurance regarding the prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. AIso, projections of any evaluation of the
tnternal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 3I, 2022 based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Kailash Chand fain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg. No: 7123IBW .,,,,,,,

Saurabh Chouhan
Partner
Membership Number: 167453
UDIN: 22167 453 AINAOLBl Z 7
Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: May 6,2022



ArihantAbode Limited
c I N- LJ70 1 02 M I-l 2 009 PLC r97 09 0

Audited Balance Sheet as at March 3I,2022
(All amounts in currency INR Lakhs except as stated otherwise)

Particulars
Note

As at
Marclr 31,2022

As at
March 37,2021

A

B

IASSETS

I Non Current Assets

ll.op..ty, Plant & Equipmenr

lFinancial Assets

I Ottt"r Financial Assets

lDeferred 'fax Assests (Net)
I

I Total Non-Current Assets.
I Current Assets
I Inventories
I

lFinancial Assets

I Trade Receivable
II Cash & Cash Ilouivalents

Loans & Advances
Other Financial Assets

Current Tax Assets INet)
Other Current Assets

Land

Other
Total Current Assets
Total Assets

EQUITYAND LIABITITIES
Equity

Equity Share Capital
0ther Equity

Equity attributable to owners of the Company
Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Ilorrowings
Total Non Current Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings
'frade Payables

0ther Financial Liabilities
Other Current Liablities

Advance from Customers
Other Current Liabilities

Provisions
Total Current Liabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities

.t

:)

31

6

B

4
a

9

10

11

1.2

IJ

t*

1.4

15

1.6

17

1B

1.9

212.+2

57.60
14.05

179.77

57.60
3.34

284.07

1,8,637.51

2,454.45
145.+2

0.31

26.1.4

34.67

11,349.55
1,036.91

240.71

1.2,41,4.72

489.61
143.50

25.07
33.76

11,860.39
790.58

33,684.96 25,757.63
33,969.03 25,998.34

5.00
73.72

5.00
1..24

78.72

1.5,254.67

6.24

L9,715.84
L5,254.67

1.0,487.49

1,007.39
606.79

6,+5r.41.
BO.B6

1.70

L9,7L5.84

3,245.49
959.83

28.26

2,01.4.73

27.49
0.46

18,635.64 6,276.26
33,969.03 25,998.34

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial
statements
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As per our attached report ofeven date

For Kailash Chand fain & Co.

Chartered Accountants - : '. r-..:

Firm Reg. No.: 112318W

Saurabh Chouhan
Partner
Member Reg.No.: 167453
Place: Navi Mumbai
Date:06 May,2022

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors
Arihant Abode Limited

DrN -01965094

Akshay Agarwal
Director
DIN - 00664101

Fr.7
Ashok B. Chhaier



Arihant Abode Limited
ctN-u70 1 0 2 MH2009PLC797 09 0

Audited Statement of Profit and Loss for the quarter ended March 3l, ?022

[All amounts in currency INR Lakhs except as stated otherwise)

Particulars Note Year Ended
March 31,2022

Year Ended
March 31,2021

1

2

3
4
J

6

7
8

I

10

I Income from Operations
j Revenue fiorn Operations

I Other Income
lTotal Income

lE*p"ttr"t
I Cost ofconstruction, land and development expenses

I Changes in inventories offinished goods, work-in- progress and stock-in
I trade
I

I Employee benefits expensc

I Finance costs

I Depreciation expense
I ottrer exDenses
I

lTotal expenses

lProfit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax (l - 2'l
Exceptional Items [netJ
Profit / (loss) before tax (3 + 4)
Tax expense:

Current tax expense
Deferred tax

Profit / (loss) after tax (5 - 6)
Other Comprehensive Income

A. Items that will not be classified to profit & loss
Remeasurement gain / flossJ on Defined Benefit Plans
Income Tax on Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

B. Items that will be reclassified to Staten.rent of Profit and Loss
Total Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive income for the period (7 + 8)

Earnings per share (of Rs,10/- each):
Basic

Diluted

20
27

zz

t5

Z4

25
3

26

6,099.07
2.13

2,073.03
3,04

6,LO1.20 2,O76.07

9,966.07

(6,222.79)

225.01
1,374.39

25.07
645.45

2,931.56

(2,442.84

96.06
T,24I.T5

26.66
190.25

6,013.14 2,042.84
BB.O6 33.23

88.06

r6.62
(70.77)

33.23

0.75

82.15

0.50

[0.13]

32.48

0.37

o.37
82.52 32.48

165.06
165.06

64.92

64.92
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements lto 42

As per our attached report ofeven date
For Kailash Chand fain & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 112318W

Member Reg.No.: 767453
Place:Navi Mumbai
Date:06 Mav.2022

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors
Arihant Abode Limited

it?r\'.-J//
Ashok B. Ch'haier
Director
DIN -01965094

Akshay Agarwal
Director
DIN - 00664101



Arihant Abode Limitecl
cr N-tJ70 1 02MH2009PLC1.97 090
Audited Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31,2022
(All amounts in currency INR Lakhs except as stated otherwise)

Particulars Year Ended March
37,2022

Year Ended March
31.2027

A.

B.

c.

'1,

ICASH FLOW F'ROM OI'IIIATING ACT'IVITIES

lNet I'rofit before l'ax and before Extra ordinary ltems :

lAdjustment Jor Non Cash Items

I Depreciation & Amortisation

I Interest paid
I Balance Written off
I Loss/ fProfit) on sale ofFixed Assets

I Remeasurement gain | floss) on defined benefit plans

I Excess /(ShortJ Provision oflncome Tax

I Interest Received

lChanges in Working Capital:-

| (lncrease)/ Decrease in Inventories

| 0ncrease)/ Decrease in Financial Assets

| (lncrease)/ Decrease in Non- Financial Assets

| (DecreaseJ/ Increase in Financial Liabitiy
| [Decrease)/ Increase in Non- Financial Liabitiy

I Cash Row from operating activities before tax and extraordinary items
I

I Income tax paid

I Cash flow from operating activities before extraodinary items

I Adjustment for Extraordinary Items

lCash Generated from Operating Activities
I

CASII FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale Proceeds from Property, Plant & Equiptement
Addition to Property, Plant & Equiptement
Interest Received

Cash Generated from Investment Activities

CASTI FLOW FROM IIINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/[Decrease) in Borrowing
Interest paid

Cash Generated from FinancingActivities

Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents
Add: Opening Cash Balance

Closing Balance ofCash & Cash Equivalents

BB.O6

25.07

7,374.39
0.03

0.37

{10.03)
(2.r3)

33.21.

26.66
1,,241,.1,5

(0.88)
(1.311

(2.801

f 0.Bs)
1,475.7 6

(6,222.7e)
(1,966.2r)

264.48

626.08
4,491.28

1,,295.1,9

[2,442.84)
663.86

(B2s.Bs)

401.1 B

669.92

(1,3 31.40)

(r7.54)

[238.s4)

r11.36]
(L,348.-94) {24e.e0)

(7,348.94) (24e.eo)

(s7 7r)

2.1,3

(8e.7 4)

3.10

0.85
t55.58) fB5.79t

2,780.83
(7,374.39)

r,680.41,

1,,247.15)
L,406.44 439.26

1.92
143.50

103.5 7

3 9.93

L45.42 143.50

lash in hand
Balance with
iixed Deposit
Iotal

Bank
Lt.29

112,54

2t.59

10.22

J./ 5

L45.42 143.50
Notes:
1. Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in lnd

Companies Act 2013

2. Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities under Ind AS 7

I Particulars

,S-Tspecifiedunder

ffil
March3L.2O22l

section 133 of the

As at
37.2021

Sorrowings
lalance at the beginning ofthe year
lash Flow
{on cash changes

lalance at the end of the vear

22,96r.33
2,780.83

2r,280.91
t,680.41

742.L6 96L.33

As per our attached report of even date
For Kailash Chand fain & Co. . .. . -

Chartered Accountants 
.

Firm Reg. No.: 1 123 I 8W ,'.,{'fiqi}\
i* Akshay Agarwal

Director
DIN - 00664101

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Arihant Abode Limited

Saurabh Chouhan
Partner
Member Reg.No,: 167453
Place : Navi Mumbai
Date:06 Mav,2022

Ashok f. Chhaler
Director
DIN -01965094



Arihant Abode Limited
cr N-[J70102MH2009Pt,C 197 090
Audited Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31,2022
(All amounts in currency INII Lakhs except as stated otherwise)

Particulars Equity Share
Capital

Other Equity foal Equity
Attributable to Equity

Holders of the
Company

Retained
Earnings

Other
Comprehensive

Income
Balance as of April 1,2020

Profit for the year ended
Excess Provision of Earlier vear
Income tax

Balance as of March 3LZOZL

5.00 (28.43)

32.47
(2.80)

(23.43)

32.47
(2.8a)

5.00 t.24 6.24

Particulars Equity Share
Capital

Other Equitv Toal Equity
Attributable to Equity

Holders of the
ComDanv

Retained
Earnings

Other
Comprehensive

Income
Balance as of Apirl 1,2027

Profit for the year ended
Excess Provision of Earlier vear
Income tax

Balance as of March 31.,2O2Z

5.00 L.24

82.52

[10.04)

6.24

82.52
(10.04)

5.00 73.72 78.72
As per our attached report ofeven date
For Kailash Chand fain & Co.

Chartered Accountants .... :.:::, .:...:

Firm Reg. No.: 112318W ., ' - ' ' ,.:;.i,;*.\
;t, t 1' 

"tt.i 

'\ 
,|

"':,:'r; ",'' *::',/'rl'tt-,;Lr/

For and on behalfofthe Board of Directors
Arihant Abode Limited

, )-<.t''<'
saurabf,cffiuhan
Partner
Member Reg.No.: 167453
Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: 06 May,2022

*rJ

Ashok B. Chhaier
Director
DIN -01965094

Akshay Agarwal
Director
DIN - 00664101



Arihant Abodc Limitecl

CIN No. U7 07 O?MHZOO9PLCL9T 09O

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

1 Corporatcinformation

Arihant Abodc Limited ["the Company") having CIN 1J70102MH2009PLC1.97090 is a Public
Limited Company domiciled and incorporated in India. The Company's Registered Office is
located atArrhantAura, B-Wing, 25th Floor, Plot no.1,3f 1., TTC Industrial Area, Thane Belapur
Road, Turbhc, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra - 400705. The operation of the Companyspanned in
all aspect of'ILcal listate Development, from the identification and Acquisition of Land, planning,
execution, construction and marketing of projects, The Company has its presence in the State of
MaharashLra.

The Financiztl Statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution passed by
the Board of l)ircctors on May 06,2022.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

2.L Basis of preparation of financial statements

I'he financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards find AS) notified under the Companies flndian Accounting Standards)
Rules,2015 [as amendedJ and the provisions of the companies Act,z0r3.

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis under
historical cosl convention except for certain financial assets and liabilities which have been
measured at f:rir value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments). If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. Impairment losses of
continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees flNR or ') and all amounts are
rounded to thc nearest lacs, except as stated otherwise.

The financial slalements of the Company for the year ended March 31,2022 were approved by
the Board of'l)ircctors and authorised for issue on May 06,2022.

2,.2 Use of cstimates and fudgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformitywith Ind AS requires management to
make estimatcs, judgments and assumptions. I'hese estimates, judgments and assumptions
effect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
the disclosurcs of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could
change from pcriod to period and actual results may differ from those estimates. Appropriate
changes in cstimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances
surrounding thc estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the
period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are diselosed in the notes to the
financial statemcnts. The basis of the description is as under:



o Evalualion of satisfaction of performance obligation ata point in time for the purpose of
revcnuc rccognition:

Detcrrnination of revenue under the satisfaction of performance obligation at a point in
timc rnclhod necessarily involves making estimates, some of which are of a technical
naturc, r:oncerning, where relevant, the timing of satisfaction of performance obligation,
costs lo completion, the expected revenues from the project or activity and the
forcsccable losses to completion. The Company recognises revenue when the company
satisf't cs its performance obligation.

o EvoluLion of percentage of completion for the purpose of revenue recognition:

Detcrmittation of revenue under the percentage of completion method necessarily
involvcs making estimates, some of which are of a technical nature, concerning, where
relcvant, the percentage of completion, cost of completion, the expected revenue from
thc projcct or activity and the foreseeable losses to completion, Estimates of project
incomc, as well as project costs, are reviewed periodically. The effect of changes, if any,
to cslimates is recognised in the financial statements for the period in which such
chan5ics are determined.

. Uscful lif.c and residual value of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

Uscful lives of tangible assets are based on the life prescribed in Schedule II of the
Companies Act, 2013 or based on internal technical evaluation. Assumptions are also
madc whcn the company assesses, whether an asset may be capitalised and which
componcnts of the cost of the asset may be capitalised.

o Recollrition of deferred tax asset:

Thc cxtcnt of which deferred tax asset can be recognised is based on an assessment of
thc probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be
utiliscd.

r Provisions and contingencies:

Thc recognition and measurement of other provisions are based on the assessment of
thc probability of an outflow of resources, and on past experience and circumstances
known at the balance sheet date. The actual outflow of resources at a future date mav
thercfbrc vary from the amount included in other provisions.

2.3 current versus Non-current classification as required by Ind AS 1

The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current
classification. 'l'hc normal operating cycle, in the context of the company, is the time between
the acquisition of land for a real estate project and its realisation in cash and cash equivalents
by way of salr: of dcveloped units.

An asset is trcatcd as current when it is:

. Expoctcd to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
o Held prirnarily for the purpose of trading
o Expcctcd to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, o,1,1r.



o Cash rlr casir equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a

liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assots arc classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

o It is cxpccted to be settled in normal operating cycle

o It is hcld primarily for the purpose of trading
. It is duc to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

o Thcrc is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve

monlhs after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tzrx assets and liabilities are classified as non-currentassets and liabilities.

2.4 Propcrty, Plant and Equipment

Freehold/l,caschold land and capital work-in- progress is carried at cost. All other items of

property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and

accumulatcd irnpairment loss, if any.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price, any costs

directly attributable to its acquisition and an initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and

removing thc item and restoring the site on which it is located, the obligation for which the

company tncurs when the item is acquired. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's

carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, onlywhen it is probable that

future economic benefits associated with the item will flowto the company and the cost of the

item can bc rncasured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss

during the rcporting period in which they are incurred.

On transition to Incl AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its

property, plant and equipment recognised as at Lst April 2016 measured as per the previous

GAAP and usc that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated using the straight-line method to

allocate thcir r:ost, net of their residualvalues, over their estimated useful lives. The useful lives

estimated for the major classes of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Class of Propcrty, Plant and Equipment Useful life (in years)

Buildings

Rented Prcmiscs

Plant & Machincry

Furniturc's & iixtures

Vehicles

Electrical I nstallations

Equipment's anrl facilities , l" -.'

30

Lease Period

5-15

B-10

5-10

10

5-B

Computer Ilarrciware
. ::



The useful lives have been determined based on technical evaluation done by the
managemcnt's experts, which in few cases are different than the lives as specified by Schedule
II to the Companies Act,2013. The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of
the asset. 'l'hc asset' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,
at the enci of c;rch reporting period.

An item ol- property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is

derecogniscd upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recogirition of the asset is included in the statement of
profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

Assets undcr construction include the cost of property, plant and equipment that are not ready
to use at thc balance sheet date. Advances paid to acquire property; plant and equipment
before thc b:rlance sheet date are disclosed under other non-current assets. Asset under
construction are not depreciated as these assets are not yet available for use.

Capital worl< in progress is stated at cost less impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises of
expenditut'c incurred in respect of capital projects under development and includes any
attributablc/allocable cost and incidental expenses. Ilevenues earned, if any, from such capital
projects bcforc capitalisation are adjusted against the capital work in progress.

2.5 Dividcnds

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorised and
no longer at the discretion of the company, on or before the end of the reporting period but not
distributed at the end of the reporting period,

2.6 InvcstrnentProperties

InvestmenI properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs and borrowing
costs, whercvcr applicable. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated
at cost lcss ar:cumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Subsequent
expenditurc is capitalised to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future
economic bcncfits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company and the cost of the
item can bc nrcasured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when
incurred.

0n transition lo Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its
investmenl properties recognised as at LstApril,20L6 measured as perthe previous GAAP and
use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the investment properties.

Investment properties are derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expectcd from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of investment
propertics arc included in profit and loss in the period of de-recognition.

2.7 Intangible Assets

Intangiblc asscts acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following
initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and
impairmcnt Ioss. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future
economic bcrrcfits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company.



0n transition lo Ind AS, the company has electecl to continue with the carrying value of all its
intangiblc asscts rccognised as at 1st April, 20L6 measured as per the previous GAAp and use
that carrying value as the deemed cost of intangible assets.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Intangiblc assc[s with finite ]ives are amortised on a straight-line method over the useful
economic lifc and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible
asset may bc irnpaired. I'he amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible
asset are rcvicwed at least at the end of each reporting period and adjusted, if appropriate. The
useful economic lives estimated for various classes of intangible assets are as follows:

Class of Intangible assets

Goodwill

Trademarl< and Logo

Software

Useful life (in years)

5

10

3

Intangiblc ;rsscls with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment
annually.

2.8 Financc Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition/construction of qualifying
assets or for long term project development are capitalised as part of their cost of such land till
the revenuc is rccognised for the land.

Other borrowitrg costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which
they are incu rrt:d.

2.9 Non-current Assets held for Sale

Non-currcnt asscts are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally Lhrough a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is
considered hiSihly probable.'fhey are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell.

Non-currcnt assets classified as held for sale and their related Iiabilities are presented
separately in thc balance sheet. Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised while they
are classificcl as held for sale.

2.lO Invcntories

Construction Materials and Consumables

'Construction nraterial are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.

Land/Devel op ment Rights

Land/DevclopmcnI Itights are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.

Construction Work in Progress

Completcd ttnits and project development forming part of work in progress are valued at lower
of cost and nct rc'alisable value. Cost includes direct materials, labour, project specific direct
and indirect cxl)enses, borrowing costs, ' 

l



Finished Goods

Finished gogds of completed projects and stocl< in trade of units is valued at lower of cost or net

realisablc valltc.

Net realisablc valuc is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less

estimatetl costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale'

z.LL Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and casS cquivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-

term deposits maturing within twelve months from the date of Balance Sheet, which are subject

to an insignif'rcant risk of changes in value.

2.12 Financial Instruments
o Financial Instruments - Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the company's statement of

financial position when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of

thc ins[rument. 1'he company determines the c]assification of its financial assets and

liabilities at initial recognition, All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value

plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss,

transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

. Financial assets-Subsequentmeasurement

'fhc Subscqucnt measurement of financial assets depends on their classification which is

as follows:

a. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Iiinancial assets at fair value through profit and loss include financial assets held

for sale in the near term and those designated upon initial recognition at fair

value through profit or loss'

b. Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or

dcterminable payments that are not quoted in an active market. Trade

rcceivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their nominal value as

rcduced by appropriate allowance for estimated irrecoverable amounts based on

the ageing of the receivables balance and historical experience' Additionally, a

large number of minor receivables are grouped into homogenous groups and

assessed for impairment collectively. Individual trade receivables are written off

when management deems them not to be collectible'

c. Financial assets at fair value through OCI

All equity investments, except investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and

associates, falling within the scope of Ind AS L09, are measured at fair value

through Other Comprehensive Income (OCI).'l'he company makes an irrevocable

ciection on an instrument by instrument basis to present in other comprehensive

income subsequent changes in the fair value. The classification is made on initial

recognition and is irrevocable.



If the company decides to designate an equity instrument at fair value through

OCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are

rccognized in the OCI.

Financial assets-DE recognition

Thc r:ompany clerecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash

flows from the assets expire or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the

risl<s ancl rewards of ownership of the asset.

LIpon I)lr recognition of equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI, the

assor;iatcd fair value changes of that equity instrument is transferred from OCI to

Rctaincd Earnings.

Invcstrnent in subsidiaries, ioint ventures and associates

Invcstrncnts made by the company in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are

mcasurcd at cost in the separate financial statements of the company.

Financial liabilities-Subsequent measurement

The Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification

which is as follows:

'r Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

l.'inancial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities

held for trading, if any.

', Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Interest bearing loans and borrowings including debentures issued by the

company are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective

interest rate method [EIR). Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account

any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs that are integral part of

the EIR. The EIR amortised is included in finance costs in the statement of profit

and loss

Financial liabilities -DE recognition

A f inancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged

or cxpires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same

lendcr on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are

substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as DE recognition of

thc original liability and the recognition of new liability. The difference in the respective

carrying amount is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsctting financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the

statcment of financial position, if and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right

to of {'set the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to

realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.



o Fair value measurement

'l'hc company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The

fair value measurement is based on presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or

transfer the liability takes place either:

/ In the principal market for the assets or liability or
/ In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the

asset or liability.

Thc principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the company.

Thc company uses valuation technique that are appropriate in the circumstances and for

which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant

obscrvable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

Levcl 1 - Quoted [unadjusted) market prices in active market for identical assets or

liab ilities.

Levcl 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the

fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Levcl 3 - Valuation technique for which the lowest level input that is significant to the

fair value measurement is unobservable.

2.L3 Selling Costs

Selling expenses related to specific projects/units are being charged to statement of

prof it and loss in the year in which the revenue thereof is accounted. Such costs are

carricd forward till such charge off as un accrued selling expenses under the head Other

Current Assets.

2.L4 Revenue Recognition

Revcnue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the

paymcnt is received. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received

or rcceivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding

taxcs, duties or other charges collected on behalf of the government/authorities.

Thc specific recognition criteria for the various types of the company's activities are

described below:

Revenue from Real Estate Proiects

Ind AS l-15 has been notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs [MCA) on March ZB,20IB

and is effective from accounting period beginning on or after April 01,20lB'

Thc Company has applied full retrospective approach in adopting the new standard and

accorclingly recognised revenue in accordance with Ind AS 115 as compared to earlier

Perccntage of Completion method as per the Guidance Note on Accounting for Real

EsLatc'l'ransactions (for entities to whom Ind AS is applicable)



Thcse are the first set of the Company's financial statements prepared in accordance

wirh Ind AS 115.

In accordance with the principles of Ind AS 115 revenue in respect of real estate project

is rccognised on satisfaction of Performance obligation at a point in time by transferring
a promised good or services [ie an asset) to a customer and the customer obtains

control ofthat asset.

To dctermine the point in time at which a customer obtains control of a promised asset

and the entity satisfies a performance obligation, the company considers following
indicators of the transfer of control to customers:

a. the company has a present right to payment for the asse!
b. the company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of

ownership of the real estate;

c. the company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree

usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the real estate sold;

d. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
c. the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured

reliably;
f. 'l'he customer has accepted the asset.

tj. When the stage of completion of the Project reaches a reasonable level of
development. A reasonable level of development is not achieved if the

expenditure incurred on construction and development costs is less than 10 % of
the construction and development costs.

l-r. At least 1.0o/o of the Saleable Project Area is secured by Contracts or Agreements

with buyers.
i. At least 10 % of the Total Revenue as per the Agreements of Sale or any other

legally enforceable documents are realised at the reporting date in respect of
each of the contracts and it is reasonable to expect that the Parties to such

Contracts will comply with the payment terms as defined in the contracts.

The satisfaction of performance obligation and the control thereof is transferred from

the company to the buyer upon possession or upon issuance of letter for offer of
possession [deemed date of possession), whichever is earlier, subject to realisationf
cerLa i nty of realisation,

Obligations: The Company is under an obligation to comply with the following In terms

of the lleal Estate [Regulation and Development) Act 2016 IRERA)

a. Obligation to keep 70o/o of the amounts realized from real estate project from

allottees from time to time, in a separate account in a scheduled bank

b. 'l'o enable formation of the association or society of allottees
c. Liability to rectify structural defect or defect in workmanship within 30 days if

brought to notice of the company by allottee within 5 years from the date of
handing over possession.

Intcrest income

Intercst income from debt instruments [including Fixed Deposits)":ii',tegpgnised using

the cffcctive interest rate method. The effective interest rate'is that ratE.,,that exactly

.l



discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset

to thc gross carrying amount of a financial asset. While calculating the effective interest
rate, the company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual

terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar

options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Dividcnds

Revenue is recognised when the company's right to receive the payment is established.

Delayed payment charges

Delaycd payment charges claimed to expedite recoveries are accounted for on

realisation.

Other Income

Othcr Income is accounted for on accrual basis except, where the receipt of income is
unccrtain.

2.LS Foreign currency transactions

Forcign currency transactions are translated into Indian rupee using the exchange rates

prevailing on the date of the transaction. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting

from the settlement of these transactions and from the translation of monetary assets

and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are

recognised in profit or loss.

2.16 Income Taxes

Current Tax

Thc current tax expense for the period is determined as the amount of tax payable in

respcct of taxable income for the period, based on the applicable income tax rates.

Currcnt tax relating to items recognised in other comprehensive income or equity is

recognised in other comprehensive income or equity, respectively.

Deferred Tax

Defcrred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between

the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes at the reporting date.

Defcrred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax

assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and, the carry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the

extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the

deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused

tax losses can be utilised.

Defcrred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to

apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates

fand tax laws) that have been enacted at the reporting date.

- .: -_ -:. ..:::. /



Defcrred tax relating to items recognised in other comprehensive income or equity is

recognised in other comprehensive income or equity, respectively.

Defcrred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right
exisls to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities.

2.77 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognised when the company has present determined obligations as a
result of past events an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligations. Provisions are recognised at the best estimate of the
expcnditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date.

If thc effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a

currcnt pre tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
Wherc discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is

recognised as a finance cost.

A Contingent liability is not recognised but disclosed in the notes to the accounts, unless
the probability of an outflow of resources is remote.

A contingent asset is generally neither recognised nor disclosed.

z.LB Earnings Per Share

The basic earnings per share [EPS) is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the
year attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
sharcs outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating Diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
year attributable to the equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity
sharcs outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential
equity shares.

2.L9 Exceptional ltems

Exccptional items refer to items of income or expense within statement of profit and
loss from ordinary activities which are non-recurring and are of such size, nature or
incicicnce that their separate disclosure is considered necessary to explain the
performance of the company.

2.2O Impairment of non-financial Assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each reporting date if there is any
indication of impairment based on internal / external factors. An impairment loss is
recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
Thc recoverable amount is the greater of the asset's fair value less cost of disposals and
valuc in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
asscssments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. Fair value is
the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. After impairment,
de prcciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset.qver its remaining
useful life.



Thc Group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast
calculations, which are prepared separately for the Company Cash Generating Unit's
[CGUJ to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast
calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term
growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year.

Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in expense
categories.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
prcviously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable amount.
A prcviously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in
the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of
the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years.

2.21 Critical Accounting Estimates

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment represent a proportion of the asset base of the cornpany.
The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate
of an asset's expected usefullife and the expected residualvalue at the end of its life. Tne
uscful lives and residual values of company's assets are determined by management at
thc time the asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year
end. l.he lives are based on historical experience with similar assets as well as
anticipation of future events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technology.

Intangible assets

The company tests whether intangible assets have suffered any impairment on an
annual basis. The recoverable amount of a cash generating unit is determined based on
value in use calculations which require the use of assumptions.

Investment property

The charge in respect of periodic depreciation on investment properties is derived after
detcrmining an estimate of an asset's expected useful life and the expected residual
valuc atthe end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of company's

Inves[ment properties are determined by management at the time the asset is acquired
and rcviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on
historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which
may impact their life, such as changes in technology. '. 

' . ,,.



ArihantAbode Limited
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Notes forming parts of financial statement
(All amounts in currency INIl Lal<hs except as stated otherwiseJ

Note 3 Property, Plant & Equipmcnt

'fhe chae changes rn carrying value ol Properfy, Plant & Equipment for "he Year Ended March,37 2022
Particulars Plant &

Machinery
Office
Equipment

Computer
Equipment

Furniture
& Fixtures

Vehicles Total

f 
Gross carrying value as of April 7,2OZl

lAdditions

lDeletions
Gross carrying value as ofMarch 3l,Z0Z2

Accumulated Depreciation as of April l, ZO2\

Depreciation
Accumulated depreciation on deletion
Accumulated Depreciation as of March 31,
2022
Carrying Value as of March 31, 2022
Carrying Value as of April O1^, 2OZL

80.60
47.95

12.76 1.93 1t7.33
9.76

53.86 266.48
57 .71.

128.55 72.76 7.93 127.09 53.86 324.L9

5.53

11.10

11.00

0.63

1..7 |
0.1 1

30.58

10.84

37.88

2.38

86.70

25.06

L6.63 7L.63 LB2 41.42 40.26 771.76

177.92 1.13 0.11 85.67 13.60 272.42
75.07 \.76 0.22 86.75 15.98 179.77

The changes in carrying value of

' 
-: 

-"1 -'': 
"' 

-/ ',''

anges ln carrytng value ot property, plant & Equipment for :he Year Ended March ,37 2027
Particulars Plant &

Machinery
Office
Equipment

Computer
Equipment

Furniture
& Fixtures

Vehicles Total

Gross carrying value as ofApril 1, ZOZ0
Additions
Deletions
Gross carrying value as ofMarch 37,2021

Accumulated Depreciation as of April 7,Z0ZO

Depreciation
Accumulated depreciation on deletion
Accumulated Depreciation as of March 31,
2021
Carrying Value as of March 37, 2O2l
Carrying Value as of April 01,2020

80.60
12.76 1.93 I17.33 5 0.16

10.71
-7.07

LB2,IB
91.31
-7.01

80.60 t2.76 7.93 L17.33 53.86 266.48

5.53

8.94

2.06

1,.4L

0.30

19.82

r0.76

35.31

8.01
-5.44

65.48

26.66
-5.44

s.53 11.00 1.77 30.58 37.88 86.70

75.07 1.76 0.22 86.75 15.98 779.V7
3.82 0.52 97.57 14.85 LL6.70
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Notes forming parts offinancial statenrent
IAIl amounts in currency INII Lakhr- except as stated otherwise)

Note4Loans&Advances

Note 5 : Other Financial Assets

Trade Receivable

Particulars
As at

March31,2022
As at

March 31,2021
Current loans & Advances

Staff Loan

'l'otal
0.31

0.31

Particulars
As at

March3l,2022
As al

March3l,2O2l
lNon - Current I,'inancial Assets

Security Deposits

Current Financial Assets
Securify Deposits

Total

57.60 57.60
57.60 57.60

26.14 a5.u /
26.1.4 25.07
83.74 82.67

Note 6 Inventories
Particulars

As at
March3l,2022

As at
March37,202l

Work in Progress
Aspire

Total

18,637.5I 12,41,4.72

18.637.5r t2,414.72

Note 7 Trade Receivable
Particulars

As at
March3l,2022

As at
March3L,2O2l

Trade Receivable

Iotal

2,454.45 489.61

2,454.45 +89.67

s Schedule
Particulars

IJndisputed
Trade

receivables -

considered
good

Undisputed
Trade

receivables -

which have
significant
increase in
credit risk

Disputed Trade
receivables -

considered good

Disputed Trade
receivables -

which have
significant

increase in credit
risk

f 
As at 31 March, 2022

I Less than 6 monrhs

| 6months-1year

| 1-2years
| 2-3years

I uo." than 3 years
Total
As at 31 March,2O2l

Less than 6 months
6months-lyear
I - 2 years
2 - 3 years
More than 3 years

Total

2,209.01
245.45

2,454.45 |

440.65
48.96

489.61



Arihant Abode Limited
ctN-u70 1 02M H2009PLC.1,97 090
Notes forming parts of financial statement
(All amounts in currency INR Lakhs except as stated otherwisel

Note B Cash and cash equivalent

Note 9 Current tax assets

Note 10 Land

Note 11 Other current assets

cas

Particulars As at
March3l,2022

As at
March31,2O2l

Cash in hand
Balances with banks

In current accounts
In deposit accounts

Deposits with original

Total

maturity within 3 months

1r.29

1,12.54

2r.59

r0.22

r23.55

9.73

145.42 143.50

Particulars As at
March3L,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Income Tax fProvision Net off)

Total

34.67 33.76

34.67 33.76

Particulars As at
March3l,2O22

As al
March37,2O21

Land - A. Aspire
Land - Palaspe

Total

8,21,3.09

3,736.46

4,723.89
3,136.50

11,349.55 11,860.39

Particulars As at
March31,2022

As at
March 31,2021

Prepaid Expenses
Advance to Supplier
Input Credit Available
Others Current Assets

Total

1.3 1

rB7.64
847.96

0.7'1.

68,85
720.90

0.1.2

1,036.91 790.58

Note ultv Snare uaDrta
Particulars As at

March31,2022
As at

March31,2O21

Number ol
Shares

Amounl Number of Shares Amount

[A) Authorised Share Capital

10,000 Equity Share @ Rs 10 Each

(B) Issued, Subscribed & Fully paid up

10,000 Equity Share @ Rs L0 Each

{C) Subscribed and fully paid up

10,000 Equity Share @ Rs 10 Each

Total

50000 5.00 50000 5.00

50000

50000

5.00

5.00

50000 5.00

5.00

50,000 5.00 50,000 5.00

Notes:
i) Reconciliation ofthe number ofshares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end ofthe

Particulars Opening
Balance

Changes Closing Balance

Equity shares with voting rights
Year ended 3L March,2022

- Number ofshares
- Amount (Rs.)

Year ended 31 March, 2021
- Number ofshares
- Amount [Rs.)

50,000
5.00

50,000

5.00

50,000

5.00

50,000.00
5.00

.. ..:l "

a ....,t
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Notes forming parts of financial statement
[All amounts in currency INR Lakhs except as stated otherwise]

Note 14 Borrowi

Note:
L' Term loan from IIDFC Limited is secured against land (with all the buildings and structures thereon) project Aspire situated at
Phalspe, Panvel, rate of interest varies from 10.00o/o to 1,2.000/o and repayable by March 2025. .:.. . ..

2.VehicleLoanissecuredagainstvehicleitsellrateofinterestisT.TSo/oandrepayablebySep2023. '.,,';..

Shareholdcrs holding more than 57o shares in the
Class ofshares / Namc ofshareholder As at March 3L,2022 As at March 31,2021

Number of 0/o holdine in Number of shares 7o holding in that
Equity shares with voting rights
Arihant Superstructures Ltd
Parth Chhajer
Sangeeta Chhajer
Sujata Agarwal
Akshay Agarwal

30,000.00
4,225.00

3,875.00

3,175.00
2,575.00

60.00o/o

8.45o/o

7.75o/o

6.35o/o

5.15o/o

30,000.00
4,225.00

3,875.00

3,175.00
2.575.00

60.00o/o

8.45o/o

7.75o/o

6.35o/o

5.15o/o

Shares hel4 by Promotcrs as at 31 March,2022
Class ofshares / Name ofshareholder As at March 3L,2022 As at March 37,2021

Number of 7o holding in Number of shares o/o holding in that
Equity shares with voting righrs
Parth Chhajer
Sangeeta Chhajer
Sujata Agarwal
Akshay Agarwal

4,225.00

3,875.00

3,L75.00

2,575.00

8.45o/o

7.75o/o

6.35o/o

5.1.50/o

4,225.00

3,875.00

3,175.00

2,575.00

8.45o/o

7.75o/o

6.350/o

5.1,5o/o

Note 13 Other
Particulars Other Equiw Total Equiry

Anributable to
Equity Holders of

the Company

General
Reserves

Other
Comphrehensive

Income
Balance as of April l, 2020
Changes in Equity for the Year Ended March 31,,202I
Profit/[Loss) for rhe Year
Excess Provision of Iiarlier year Income tax
Balance as of March 37,2021

(28.43)

32.47

r2.B0l

(28.43)

32.47

t2.80)
t.24 L.24

Balance as of April l, 2021
Changes in Equity for rhe Year Ended March 3I,2022
Profit/[Loss) for the period
Excess Provision ofEarlier year Income tax
Balance as of March 31, 2022

1.24

82.52

r10.04]

1.24

82.52

fi 0.04)
73.72 73.72

Particulars As at
March31,2022

As at
March31,2O2l

I 
Non-current borrowings

lSecured Loans
| - Vehicles Loan

| - T".m Lorn
I
I

lUnsecured Loans

| - From Relativcs

lTotal Non - current Borrowings

I

Current borrowings
Secured Loans

- Vehicles Loan
- Term Loan

Unsecured Loans
- From Relatcd Party
- From Others

Total Current Ilorrowings

Total Ilorrowings

1,3,575,37

I,677.33

4.90
10,685.94

9,025.00
15,254.67 19.775.84

2.92
420.70

y,o5 u.)5
41,3.32

2.7 6

3,242,73

LO.487.49 3,245.49

25.742.16 22,96L.33
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Notes forming parts of financial statement
(All amounts in currcncy INR Lal<hs except as stated otherwise)

Marcll31,2022
As at

March3l,202l

Sundry Crcditors

From Others
Sundry crcditors
Retention

Total

25.r5

570.02
412.22

0.09

868.05
91..69

1,OO7.39

Note:'l'rade PaVable Aeeing Sche ilule
Particular Outstanding for folllowing period from due date of pavment

Less than 1

Year
1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3

Years
Total

As at 31st March,2022:
1) MSME

2) Others
3) Disputed Dues - MSME
4) Disputed Dues - Others

25.15
785.79 L96.45

25.15

982.24

Total 810.94 196.45 L,O07.39
As at 3lst March,2027:
1) MSME

2) Others
3) Disputed Dues - MSME
4) Disputed Dues - Others

0.09
7 67 .792 191.9 5

0.09
959.7 4

Total 767.88 191.95 959.83

Note 16 Other financial liabilities
Particulars As at

March3l,2022
As at

March3l,202l
Book 0/D
Other Payble

Iotal

s79.98
26.81,

1.2.97

1.5.29

606.79 28.26

Note 17 Advances from Customers
Particulars As at

March37,2O22
As at

March3l,2O2l
Bookings Received

Total

6,457.41 2,O14.73

6.451.41 2,O14.73

Note 1B Other current liabilities
Particulars As at

March3l,2022
As at

March31,2027
Statutory Dues

Total

BO.B6 27.49

BO.B6 27.49

Note 19 Provisions
Particulars As at

March3l,2022
As al

March3l,2O27
Current

Provision for Gratuity

Total

-'-' !.i
1.70 0.46

t.70 0.46
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Notes forming parts of financial statement
(All amounts in currency INR Lal<hs except as stated otherwise)

Note 20 Revenue fi

Note 23 Changes in inventories of work i

re rom ration
Particulars Year Ended March

3L,2022
Year Endcd March

31,2021
Sales Accounts
Other 0perative Income

Total

6,084.87
14.20

2,051..r9
21..84

6,099.07 2,073.03

2

Particulars Year Ended March
3L,2022

Year Ended March
31,202L

Interest Income
On Fixed Deposit
On Others

Proift on Sale of Fixed Assets
Balance Written off

Total

0.79
1.34

0.36
0.49
1.31

O.BB

z.l3 3.04

Note ZZ Uost ot construction, land and ment nses
Particulars Year Ended March

3I,2022
Year Ended March

3L,2021
Purchases fllefer note below)
Direct Expenses (llefer note below)
Land Cost

Total

320.01
7,720.0+

t,925.96

47.91
2,883.65

9,966.01 2,931..56

Notes:
Particulars Year Ended March

31,2022
Year Ended March

3L,202L
i) Purchases

Arihant Aspire

iiJ Direct Expenses

Arihant Aspire

Total

320.01, 47.9I
320.01, +7.91

7,720.04 2,883.65
7,720,04 2,883.65

8,040.05 2,93L.56

n rnvenforles oI worK tn S

Particulars Year Ended March
31.2022

Year Ended March
3t,202L

Inventories at the end ofthe period:
Aspire

Inventories at the beginning of the period:
Aspire

Total

1.8,637.51 12,414.72
78,637.57 12.414.72

12,414.72 9.971,.88
12,414.72 9,977.88

(6,222.791 (2,442.841
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Notes forming part>^ of financial statement
[All amounts in currcncy INR Lakhs except as stated otherwise')

Nore 26 Oth

Note 24 E e bcnefits ex
Particulars Year Ended March

31,2022
Year Ended March

3r,202L
Salaries, wages and bonus (ltefer note below)
Contribution to Employee Fund
Gratuity Expenses

Staff welfare expenses

Total

196.58
2.41
t.6l

24.41.

89.91
0.07

6.08

225.OL 96.06

Notes:
Particulars Year Ended March

3L,2022
Year Ended March

3L,2021
Salary

Total

196.57 89.91,

L96.57 89,91

Note 25 Finance costs
Particulars Year Ended March

31,2022
Year Ended March

31,202L
Interest on Secured Loans
Interest on Unsecured Loan
Other Borrowing Cost

Total

L,340.72

27.45
6.22

I,241.1.5

L,374.39 L,24r.L5

ere
Particulars Year Ended March

31,2022
Year Ended March

3L,202L
Administrative Expenses
Audit Fee [Refer note [i) belowJ
Advestisment & Selling Exp

Advertisement
Brokerage
customer Benifits Exp
Exhibition & Other Exp

Legal and Professional Exp
Rent, Rates & I'axes
Vehicle Expenses
0thers

Total

31,.44

2.50

r49.32
164.92
261.56

77,70

10.34

0,55
6.68

0.44

9.93
0.50

28.49
ZJ,J)
71.21,

4.05
28.32

1.6.99

5.34
1.87

645.45 L90.25

Note [i
Particulars Year Ended March

3L,2022
Year Ended March

31^,2021
Payments to the auditors

Statutory Audit
Tax Audit

Total

2.00

0.50
0.30
0.20

2.50 0.50
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Notcs forming parts of fi nancial statcnlcnt
(AIl amounts in currency INII l,akhs cxcept as statcd othcrwise)

Note 27: Financial Instruments i Accounting classifications and fair value measurements
(i) Accountingclassifications

The fair values of thc financial assets and liabilitics are determ i ncd at the amount at which thc instru ment could bc cxchangcd ln a current transaction bctwccn
willing parties, othcr than in a forced or liquidation sale.
'l'he following nlcthods and assumptions were uscd to estimate the fair values:
'fhe carrying amounts of tradc receivables, cash and cash equivalcnts, bank balances, short term dcposits, trade payables, payables for acquisition of propcrty,
plant and equiprncnt, short term loans from banks, financial institutions and othcr current financial assets and liabilitics are considered to be thc samc as thctr
fair values, duc to thcir short-term nature.

(ii) Fair value measurements
The Company uscs the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instrumcnts by valuation rechnlque:
Level 1 - Quotcd [unadjustcd] markct prices in active markcts for identical asscts or liabilitics.
l,evel 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measuremcnt is directly or indirectly observable.
Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowcst level input that is significant to the fair value measuremcnt is unobservable,

The following table p rcscn ts carrying valuc and fair value of financial i nstrumenLs by categories and also fair value hierarchy of assets and Iiabilities mca surcd at farr

As at March 3 1. 202 2

Particulars Note Current Carrying
Value -Total

Classification Fair Value
Non-Current

FVTPL FVTOCI
Amortised

Cost
Level"l Level-2 Level-3

Financial Assets
Non Current
Other Flnancial Assets
'[rade Receivable
Cash & Cash touivalcnts

5

7

B

57.60 26.14
2,454.45

^t45.42

83.7 4
2,454.45

745.+2

43.74
2,454.45

745.42

83.74
2,454.45

745.42
Total s7.60 2,626.O1 2,643.61 2,643.61 2,643.67

Financial Liabilities
I-ong term Eorrowings
Short tcrm Borrowings
'l'rade payablcs
Other Financial Liabilities

14

1,4

l5
16

75,254.67

10,+87.49
1.,007.39

606.79

15,254.67
70,487.49

1,007.39
606.79

15,254.67
t0,+87.49

1,007.39
606.79

75,254.67
L0,487.49

1,00 7.39
606.79fotal 15,254.67 72.1Or.66 27,356.33 27,356.33 27,356.3s

As at March 3 1, 2 02 1

Particulars Note Non-Current Current
Carrying

Value -Total

Classilication lair Value

FVTPL FVTOCI
Amortised

Cost
Level-1 Level.2 Level.3

Financial Assets
Non Current
Other Financial nsscts
Trade Receivable
Cash & Cash Eouivalcnls

5

7

8

57.60 25.07
489.61
143.50

82.67
489.61
143.50

82.67
489.61
143.50

82.67
489.67
143.50

Iotal 57.60 658.1 B 7ts.7a 7ts.7a 715.79

Financial Liabilities
Long term Borrowings
Short term Borrowings
Trade payables
Other f inancial Liabilit

14.0 0

14.00
15.00
16.00

19,7 t5.84
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
3,245.49

959,83
28.26

19,775.8+
3,245.49

959.83
2A.26

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00

79,715.A4
3,2+5.49

959.83
24.26

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

't9,7 \5.84
3,245.49

959.83
24.26Iotal 19,715.44 4,233.58 23.949.42 23,949.42 23,949.42
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Notes forming parts <lf financial statement
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Note 2B: Financial Ilisk Management
The Company is exposed to financial risks arising from its operations and the use of financial instruments. The
Company has identified financial risks and categorised them in three parts viz.

[i] Credit Risl!
(ii) Liquidity llisl< and

[iii) Market I{isl<.

Risk managcment framework
The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's
risk management framework. The board of directors are responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's
risk management,
The Company's risk management framework, are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company,
to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies
and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. The
Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and
constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

(i) Credit Risk
Credit risl( rcfers to the possibilify of a customer and other counterparties not meeting their obligations and terms
and conditions which would result into financial losses. Such risk arises mainlv from trade receivables, other
receivablcs, loans and investments.

he movement in Provision for Doubtfu Debts is as follows:
Particulars As at

March3\,2022
As at

March3l,2O2l
Opening provision
Add: Provision made during the year
Less: Provision written back
Less: Provision reversed
Clos ng provtsron

ii) Bad debts:

Particulars As at
March37,2O22

As at
March37,202l

Bad-debts recognised in statement of
Profit and Loss a/c

Total

Note -

Financial Assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor declaring
bankruptcy or a litigation decided against the Company. The Company continues to engage with parties vrhose
balances are written off and attempts to enforce repayment. Recoveries made are recognised in Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Cash and cash equivalents
Credit risl< from cash and bank balances is managed by the Company's treasury department in accordance with the
Company's policy



(ii) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risl< is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its

financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to
managing Iiquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidiry to meet its liabilities when they
are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the

Company's reputation.

The Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the

basis of expected cash flows. The Company tal<es into account the liquidity of the market in which the Company

operates.

a) Financing arrangements
The Company has access to funds from debt markets through Ioan from banks. The Company invests its surplus
funds in bank fixed deposits.

b) Maturities of financial liabilities
The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows

As at March 3L,ZO22

As at March 31,2021
Particulars Less than

1 year 1 - 5 years
More than 5

vear
Gross carrying
amount (INR)

Long term borrowings
Short term borrowings
Trade and other payables

Other financial liabilities

? ?4\ 49

959.83
2B 26

1.9,715.84 t9,71,5.84
3,245.49

959.83
28.26

Total 4,233.59 t9,7L5.84 23,949.43

(iiD Market Risk
The risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market
price. Market risk further comprises of
r^t r,,,-^-^,, -i..t..[dJ uul I FrrLy r lJr\/

(b) Interest rate risk; and
(c) Commodiry risk.

a) Currency risk
The Company is not exposed to any currency risk as the Company does not have any import payables, short term
payables, short term borrowings and export receivables in foreign currency,

b) Interest rate risk
lnterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate
risk. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk of changes in fair values of fixed interest bearing investments because of
fluctuations in the interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of floating interest
bearing investments will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates.

The Management is responsible for the monitoring of the Company's interest rate position. Various variables are

considered by the Management in structuring the Company's borrowings to achieve a reasonable, competitive, cost

of funding.

Particulars Less than
1 vear

1 - 5 years
More than 5

vear
Gross carrying
amount (INR)

Long term borrowings
Short term borrowings
Trade and other payables

Other financial liabilities

t0,487.49
1,007.39

606.79

15,254.67 L5,254.67
1,0,487.49

1,007.39
606.79

Total L2,t0t.67 t5,254.67 27,356.34



- Exposure to interest rate risk
The Company's interest rate risk arises frorn borrowings. The interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing

financial instruments as reported to the Management of the Company is as follows:

Particulars As at
March37,2022

As at
March3]^,2O2l

Fixed rate borrowings
Varible rate borrowing 25,742.16

t2,275.39
10.685.94

Total 25,742.t6 22,96t.33

- Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments
The Company does not account for any fixed-rate financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or

loss. Therefore, a change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.

Fair value sensitivity ana for variable-rate lnstruments
Particulars As at

March31,2O22
As at

March3L,2O2L
Interest sensitivity
Interest rate increase by 50 basis points

Interest rate decrease by 50 basis points
25,870.87
25,613.45

L0,739.37
t0,632.51.

- Capital Management
'fhe Company's capital management objectives are:

a) to ensure the Company's ability to continue as a going concern

bJ to provide an adequate return to shareholders

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the carrying amount of equity less cash and cash equivalents as

presented on the face ofbalance sheet.

The Management assesses the Company's capital requirements in order to maintain an efficient overall financing

structure while avoiding excessive leverage.'fhis takes into account the subordination levels ofthe Company's

various classes of debt. The Company manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of
changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics ofthe underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust

the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to

shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets to reduce debt.

a) Debt Equity Ratio
The Comoanv monitors caDital usins deb ratio. The Company's debt to

Particulars As at
March37,2O22

As at
March31-,2O2L

Long term borrowings
Short term borrowings
Total Borrowing
Less: Cash and cash equivalents
Net Debt
Total Equitv

15,254.67
10,487.49

19,775.84
3,245.49

25,742.76
t45.42

22,967.33
143.5 0

25,596.74
78.72

22,817.83
6.24

Debt to llouitv Ratio 325.76 3,656.70

The Company's debt to equity ratios are as follows:

b) Dividends
Dividcnds naid durine thc ar
Particulars Year Ended

March3L,2022
Year Ended

March 31,2021
Interim Dividend Rate per Share

Amount in INR

NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL

- Final Dividend Rate per Share

Amount in INR

NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL
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Note 29 RELATED PN RTY'I.RANsAcTIoNs
Related parties and transactions with them as specified in the Ind-AS 24 on "Related parties Disclosures', presribed
under Companies (Accounting StandardsJ Ilules,2015 has been identified and given below on the basis ofinformation available
with the company and thc same has been relied upon by the auditors.

of rclationshi
Holding Company

Key Management Personncl (KMp)

Relatives of KMP

ny in which KMP / Relatives of
KMP can exercise significant influence

Arihant Superstructures Limited

Ashok B. Chhajer
Akshay Agarwal

Sangeeta A. Chhajer
Anoop Agarwal
Kritika Akshay Agarwal
Parth Ashok Kumar Chhajer
Shaista Anoop Agarwal
Sujata Agarwal
Bhavik Chhajer

Arihant Universal Realty Pvt. Ltd
Marnite Enterprises Pvt. Ltd
Anoop agarwal HUF

Agarwal HUF
Arihant Paradise Realty Private Limited
Marnite Steel Pvt. Ltd
Marnite Shoppe Pvt. Ltd
Sarvodaya Vanaspati Pvt. Ltd

have been identified by the Management.

L'etalts ol Related Party 'fransactions for the year ended 3 1 2022

Particular Ilolding
Company KMP

Relatives of
KMP

Entities in which KMP
/ relatives of KMP
have significant

influence

Total

I

lLoan Taken
lCurrent Year

lPrevious Year

I

lLoan Repayment

lCurrent 
Y.ear

I 

rrevrous Y ear

Itnt"."rt Paid (Gross)
Current Year
Previous Year

Construction Contract
Current Year
Previous Year

Outstanding Loans & Payables
Current Year
Previous Year

2,776.00
497.00

581.00
526.95

171.78
3.84

'l
2,34e.6r 

I

75.00
1,075,50

3,423.00
2,399.05

192.79
302.66

291.06
3.465.55

r,407.o0
2,L70.27

2,458.50
996.00

960.95
588.02

7,951.8r
8,138.46

89.00
155.00

89.00
80.00

79.65
45.28

6,613.53
2,075.00 |

I

I

I

1,037.70 
|

1,s22,84 I

4,347.O0
3,897.77

6,551.50
4,002.00

1,405.16
939.80

6,613.53
2,075.00

t1,630.17 
)

73,1,26.85 |
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Note 30 Disclosures undcr Ind-AS 33 on ,,Earnings pcr Share,'

Note 31 Disclosurcs undcr Ind-AS 12 on,,Income Taxes,,

Note 32 : Additional Disclosure to Micro, Small and Med

(,n tarntn re
Particulars Year ended March

37,2022
Year ended March

31,2027
lEarnings per sharc
lBasic
Continuing operations
Net profit / for the year from continuing operations
attributable to the equity shareholders ({ in lakhsl
Weighted average number of equity shares
Par value per share [1)
Earnings per share from continuing operations

Basic [t)
Diluted ({)

82.52

50,000
10

165.06
165.06

32.48

50,000
10

64.92
64.92

Particulars As at
March 37,2022

As at
March 37,2021

Deferred tax (liability) / asset
0pening deferred tax (liability) / asser
Add/flessJ: Recognised/ reveresed during the year

Closing deferrcd tqx fiiabitiry) / asset

3.34

t0.71
4.09

(0.7s)

14.05 3.34

scrosure fo rum enterDrises:
Particulars As at

March 31,2022
As at

March 37,2021
l(a) The principal amount remaining unpaid to any ruppli". * ut th"
lend otthe accounting ycar;
L,. -,
ItoJ t ne lnterest duc thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at

Ithe 
end ofthe accounting year;

l[c) The amount of intercst paid by rhe buyer under MSMED Act,

12006 
along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier

lbeyond the appointed day during each accountingyear
I

Ita) ,ft. amount of in[crest due and payable for the period of delay inl

lmaking 
payment (which has been paid but beyond the appointedl

lday during the yearl but without adding the interest specified underl
Ithe MSMED Act,2006: Itl
l[e) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the endl
ofaccounting year I

[f) The amount of further interest due and payable even in thel
succeedingyear, until such date when the interest dues as above arel
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowancel
as a deductible expcnditure under section 23. I

25.L5

Nil

Nit

Nill

Nil

Nil

0.09

Nil

Nil

I

I

Nill

DisclosureofoutstandingduesofMicroandSmallent".p'i@dontheinformation
available with the Company regarding the status of the suppliers as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006. There is no undisputed amount overdue during the years ended and as at
March 31, 2022 and March 31, 202L to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises on 

lcclunt oiprincipal or interesr.
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Note 33 : Foreign currcncytransactions
ransactions in foreign currency are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the

transaction. All monetary items denominated in foreign currency are converted into Indian rupees at the year-
end exchange rate. I)uring the year company has not made any expenses in foreign currency.

Note 34 : Contingcnt Liablities
There were no contingent liability and commitments in the hands of Company at the end of the year.

Note 35 : Segment Information
In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 1.08 "Operating Segments" prescribed by Companies
fAccounting StandardsJ Rules, 2015, the company has determined its primary business segment as a sing
segment of Real Estate Business. Since there are no other business segments in which the company operate
there are no other primary reportable segments. Therefore, the Segment Revenue, Segment Results, Segrnent
Assets, Segment Liabilities, total cost incurred to acquire Segment Assets, depreciation charge are all as is
reflected in the financial statements.

Note 36 : Impairment Loss
On the basis ofphysical verification ofassets, as specified in IND AS - 36 and cash generation capacity ofthos
assets, in the management perception there is no impairment of such Assets as appearing in the Balance Sheet
as on March 31.2022



Arihant Abode Limitcd
ct N-u70 1 02MH 2009P LC7g7 09 0

Notes forming parts of financial statement
[All amounts in currency INII Lakhs except as stated otherwise)

Note 37 : Emplovee benefits
Expenses and liabilities in respect ofemployee benefits are recorded in accordance with Ind-AS -19, Employee Benefits, notified in the
Companies fAccounting Standard) Rules, 2015.

1 Provident fund
The Company rnakes contribution to statutory provident fund in accordance with the Employees' Provident Funds and
Provisions Act, 1.952. In terms with Ind-AS -19, Employee Benefits, notified in the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, th
provident fund trust set-up by the Company is treated as a defined benefit plan since the Company has to meet the interest shortfall, if any.
Accordingly, the contribution paid or payable and the interest shortfall, ifany is recognised as an expense in the period in which services are
rendered by thc, employee.

2 Gratuity and leave Obligation

The Company has a fur.rded defined benefit gratuity plan and is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Under the Acg employee who
has completed five years ofservice is entitled to specific benefit. The level ofbenefits provided depends on the employee's length ofservice
and salary at retirement age.

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss and the funded status
and amounts recognised in the Balance Sheet for the respective plans:

2.1 Assets and Liabilitv fllalance Sheet Pos

* The liability as at 31-03-202L is the provisional amount, which has been provided by the Company.

2.2 Changes in the PresentValue ofObligation
refer para 140[a](iil and 141 oflnd AS19

, . Bifurcation of Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year as per revised Schedule IIt of the-'" Comoanies Act. 2013

2.4 Changes in thc F'air Value of Plan Assets
refer para la0ta)(i) and 141 oflnd AS19

31 March,2021
Present Value of Obligation
Fair Value of Plan Assets
Surplus / (Deficit)
Effects ofAsset Ceiline, if

Asset / (Liability)

Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning
Current Service Cost

Interest Expense or Cost
Re-measurement [or ActuarialJ fgainJ / loss arisingfrom:

change in demographic assumptions
change in financial assumptions
experience variancc (i.e. Actual experiencevs assumptions)
others

ofchangc in foreign exchange rates
Benefits Paid

Transfer In / (0utl
Effect ofbusiness combinations or disposals

0.47
7.70

0.03

rosol

Present Value ofObligation as at the end

31 March,2021
Current Liability (Short term)
Non-Current l.irbilitv (Lone term
Present Valuc of Obl

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the beginning
Investment Income
Employer's Contribution
Employee's Contribution
Benefits Paid

Return on plan assets , excluding amount recognised in net
intaracf avnon(a

Fair Value of l)lan Assets as at the end

- -_"._. ".:rl,,.-.,'.('1.'i'.,rt,..":.)/
:,:::::."-r''
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2.5 Change in the IifTcct of Asset Ceiling
refer para 1a0(al(iii) and 14L oflnd AS19

2.6 Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement
ra 57[c] of Ind AS19

2,7 Other Comprcl.rensive Income
refer para 57fdl oflnd AS19

2.8 Maior categorics ofPlan Assets (as percentage ofTotal Plan Assets)
refer para 142 of Ind AS 19

3L Nlarch.2O27
Effect ofAsset Cciling at thc beginning
Interest Expense or Cost [to the extent not
recognised in nct interest expense)
Re-measurement Ior Actuarial) (gain)/loss arising

se ofchanlre in cffect ofasset cei
ofn ssct Ceilins at the end

3lttlarch,2O27
Current Servicc, Cost

Past Service Cost

Loss / [Gain] on settlement
Net Interest Cost / flncome) on the Net Defined Benefit

Expenses Rccot:niscd in thc Income Statement

Actuarial (gainsl / losses

change in demographic assumptions
change rn financiai assumptions
expericnce variance (i.e. Actual experience vs
assumptions)
others

Return on plan a.ssets, excluding amount recognised in net
interest expcnsc
Re-measurement Ior ActuarialJ (gain)/loss arising because of

in effect of asset ceilin
Components of delincd bencfit costs recognised in other

(o.so)

Government of lndia securities
State Government securities
High quality corporate bonds
Equify shares of listed companies
Property
Special Deposit Schcme

Funds managed by Insurer
Bank balance
0ther Investnrents



Arihant Abode l.imited
ctN-u 70 1 02 M tr'20 09PLCL97 09 0

Notes forrninl3 parls of financial statement
(All amounts irr r:rrrrcncy INR Lal<hs except as stated otherwise)

Note 39 : Other Information
1 The Comparrv cloes not have any 13enami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company

for holding arry Ilenami property.

2 The Comltany cloes not have any transactions with companies struck off.
3 The Comllany has Irot traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the year.
4 l'he Comparry has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entit

(lntermerliarics) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
the complrry (tlltimate Beneficiaries) or

[bJ providc ar]y guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
5 The Comp:rny has not received any fund from any personfs) or entity[ies), including foreign entities (Funding Parry) with

the understlrtding [whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
the Fundinli I);rrty (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

[b) proviric arry guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
6 The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered o

discloscd as ittcome during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or an
other relcvarrt provisions of the Income'fax Act, 1961).

Note 40 : Recent I)evelopment
1 On March 23,2022, Ministry of Corporate Affairs amended the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendment

Rules,2O 22, as below which are effective for the annual periods beginning on or after Ap ril 1,,2022.

2 Ind AS 16 * I)roperty Plant and equipment - The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale proceeds of items produced ove
the cost of tcsting, if any, shall not be recognised in the profit or loss but deducted from the directly attributable
considert:d as part of cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment. The Company has evaluated the amendment and
there is no inipact on its standalone financial statements.

3 Ind AS 3 7 - l)rovisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets - The amendment specifies that the 'cost of fulfillins' a

contract contllrises the 'costs that relate directly to the contract'. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either
incremental c:ttsts of fulfilling that contract [examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs th
relate dircttly to fulfilling contracts (an example would be the allocation of the depreciation charge for an itern of property,
plant and cqtripment used in fulfilling the contract). The Company has evaluated the amendment and the impact is not
expected to i;c material,

4 Ind AS 109 - I;inancial Instruments - The amendment requires derecognition of a financial liability and recognition of a
financial lialrility when there is an exchange between an existing borrower and the lender of debt instruments with
substantlally different terms (including a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability or part of it
The ternrs arc substantially different if the discounted present value of the remaining cash flows under the new terms are at
least 1.0% dif f erent from the discounted present value of the remaining cash flows of the original financial liability ('10%'
testJ.

5 The amcntlirtctrt in the Rules clarifies the nature of fees that an entity could include when it applies the '100lo' test r

assessinllwhr:Lher to derecognise a financial liability. It states that an entity shall include only fees paid or received betwee
the entity (t)rcltorrower) and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the entity or the lender on the other'
behalf. 'l'lrr: 0ompany has evaluated the amendment and the impact is not expected to be material.

Note 41 : Corporate Social Responsibility
As the cortrirlrty does not possess the eligibiliry for CSR expenditure, hence no CSR expenditure were inade by the company.

Note 42 : Prcvious Year Figure's regrouping:
The previous year's figures have been regrouped
comparablc with the current year's figure.

, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary, to make them

As per our attacht:d report of even date
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